GREAT BASIN COLLEGE STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION

MINUTES
DATE: 8/27/2021
TIME: 11 AM
ZOOM LINK:

https://gbcnv-edu.zoom.us/j/82841468995?pwd=a0VmNmFFRXNHaVIZZ2pgdVJRREVTdz09

THIS MEETING WILL BE HELD VIA VIDEOCONFERENCE AND TELECONFERENCE ONLY PURSUANT TO SECTION 1 OF THE DECLARATION OF EMERGENCY DIRECTIVE 006 ("DIRECTIVE 006"), AND EXTENDED BY DIRECTIVES 016, 018, 021 AND 026, ISSUED BY THE STATE OF NEVADA EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT. THERE WILL BE NO PHYSICAL LOCATION FOR THE MEETING.

PUBLIC COMMENT MAY BE SUBMITTED VIA EMAIL AT: <u>SGA@GBCNV.EDU</u>
MESSAGES MUST BE RECEIVED BY THURSDAY PRIOR TO THE FRIDAY MEETING BY 4:00 PM.

MEETING CALLED TO ORDER AT: 11:00 AM

1. ROLL CALL: EXECUTIVE BOARD

PRESIDENT: KATIE DEMPSEY	PRESENT
VICE PRESIDENT: ZACHARY STAMP	PRESENT
SECRETARY: ARIANA STADTLANDER	PRESENT
STUDENT ADVOCATE: CHANTELL GARCIA	PRESENT

SENATORS

BATTLE MOUNTAIN	
VACANT	
ELKO	
KELSEY GURR	PRESENT
JAMES SMITH	ABSENT
ONLINE	
VACANT	
ELY	
JESSICA STURGES	PRESENT
PAHRUMP	
VACANT	
WINNEMUCCA	
EDWARD SANCHEZ	PRESENT

GUESTS

NAME TITLE

PAT ANDERSON HEALTH, SAFETY, AND SECURITY

SANDRO CASTILLO GBC STUDENT JONELLE HARLAN GBC STUDENT

RYAN HATHAWAY ELKO HOUSING COORDINATOR

HEATHER HILL ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISSTANT – WINNEMUCCA

STEPHEN THERIAULT GBC PROFESSOR

2. PUBLIC COMMENT

INFORMATION

No public comment.

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Senator Sanchez motioned for approval of the agenda for 8/27/2021. Senator Sturges seconded.

DISCUSSION: Motion passes unanimously.

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Secretary Stadtlander motioned for approval of the minutes for 8/20/2021. Senator Sanchez seconded.

DISCUSSION: Motion passes unanimously.

5. PRESIDENT'S REPORT

INFORMATION

President Dempsey apologized for her absence from the last two meetings due to work obligations.

6. VICE PRESIDENT'S REPORT

INFORMATION

Vice President Stamp has been continuing to plan the onboarding process for new SGA officers. It will be formatted into a PowerPoint presentation. Once it is near completion, he will send the draft to current officers for review.

He shared a link to a master calendar for SGA events for the fall semester. Pat Anderson asked if student clubs could also input events into the master calendar. Vice President Stamp said that this specific calendar will be for SGA use, but he will mention the idea at the upcoming SOLAR meeting with the possibility of including student clubs. Pat suggested creating a separate calendar for club use, to which Vice President Stamp agreed.

Senator Sturges let Vice President Stamp know that she was unable to access the link to the calendar. Senator Sanchez asked if the link could be emailed for future access. Vice President Stamp said that he would grant everyone access after the meeting and that he would also email the link. Secretary Stadtlander asked whether Vice President Stamp had everyone's emails readily accessible to him or if he would like her to send him a list of the officers' emails. He replied that he had everyone's emails, but he would contact her if needed.

7. STUDENT ADVOCATE'S REPORT

INFORMATION

Student Advocate Garcia thanked Jonelle Harlan and Sandro Castillo for participating in the meeting and for being interested in joining SGA.

She also mentioned the following:

- The SGA application is open. The ad for recruitment will be posted next week. So far, several
 positions have not been applied for, including all senator positions except for Elko and Ely. If
 anyone knows of any possible student interest, they should pass along the application
 information.
- Next week, a virtual scavenger hunt for GBC history will be made accessible via WebCampus. She encouraged all officers to participate. Bluetooth speakers will be offered as prizes.
- The drive-in movie event will take place Sept. 1st at the Elko campus. The new *Cruella* movie will be shown.
- If an officer is registered for classes but has not yet made a payment and is not receiving financial aid, they should check their student account since GBC is performing drops for non-payment. If an officer has been dropped, classes can be reinstated upon payment.
- She thanked Senator Gurr for assembling nearly 200 goodie bags for Elko's Welcome Back Week. The bags will be distributed throughout the campus later in the day. If other officers are planning on doing similar goodie bag events for Welcome Back Week, they should be working with their center directors to put those bags together for distribution and should also update SGA on their progress.
- Leadership training activities will resume next week. Student Advocate Garcia will facilitate the first activity and will email information prior to the meeting.
- Officers should check to see whether their student emails are working again. She hopes to resume all SGA communication through these emails if there are no issues.

8. SENATOR REPORTS

INFORMATION

BATTLE MOUNTAIN	NONE.
ELKO	Senator Gurr said that in the past week she helped Student Advocate Garcia put together goodie bags for Welcome Back Week and will distribute them after the meeting.
ONLINE	NONE.
ELY	Senator Sturges put together 20-30 goodie bags for Welcome Back Week. She will also be at the Elko campus next Friday, so she can bring anything that Student Advocate Garcia might need from Ely.
PAHRUMP	NONE.
WINNEMUCCA	Senator Sanchez said that Welcome Back goodie bags will be handed out the week of Sept. 6th. He will also submit an agenda request for an October event.

9. PUBLIC COMMENT

INFORMATION

Senator Sanchez asked Ryan Hathaway if any more help was needed for the drive-in movie event. Ryan Hathaway said that any help is welcome, and volunteers should arrive at the theater parking lot around 6:30 pm PST. Student Advocate Garcia will email Senator Sanchez her cell phone number so that he can find her more easily on campus. Senator Sanchez let her know that he will be on the Elko campus Monday to start classes.

MEETING ADJOURNED AT: 11:18 AM

100/	September 3, 2021